WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

Luis Batista Salas, Esq.
Chairman
WBO Championship Committee

TO: ALL BONA FIDE PROMOTERS
FROM: LUIS BATISTA SALAS, ESQ.
DATE: MAY 29, 2024

RE: WBO INTERIM LIGHT HEAVYWEIGHT
CHAMPIONSHIP CONTEST
JOSHUA BUATSI. VS. ANTHONY YARDE
-PURSE BID CEREMONY-

As per Sections 11 through 14 of the WBO Regulations for World Championship Contests
(www.wboboxing.com), please be advised a Purse Bid will be held at 11:00 a.m. (Eastern
Time) on Friday, June 7, 2024, at the following venue:

TURNING STONE RESORT CASINO
Lobby Area

Address: 5218 Patrick Rd,
Verona, New York, NY 13478
Telephone: +1 800-771-7711
Mobile Contact: +1 (787) 615-0932
E-mail: golivieriesq@wboboxing.com
E-mail: dmelendez@wboboxing.com

The minimum acceptable bid for the WBO Light Heavyweight Division is $300,000.00
(Three-Hundred Thousand Dollars).

The WBO In House Counsel, Gustavo Olivieri, Esq., will preside purse bid proceedings.

Any additional information, please visit our website at www.wboboxing.com or contact
the WBO main office.

Condominium First Federal | Suite 711-714 | 1056 Mufioz Rivera Avenue | San Juan, PR
00927
O: +1 787-765-4628 | F: +1 787-758-9053

nwww.wboboxin .com ] Skype: WBO Boxing 1 tlbs@wboboxing.eom
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